SUMMARY of Notes from conference call to answer questions from potential bidders for Shriver Civil Counsel Pilot Program - held on January 16, 2020 from 12:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m.  

Introduction and Overview: Bonnie Hough, Project Manager

· Please email questions to ShriverCommittee@jud.ca.gov by January 30, 2020.  
· Do not contact Judicial Council staff nor members of the Shriver Implementation Committee directly. 
· Eligible applicants:  Lead legal services must receive IOLTA funding.  The list of organizations eligible to be lead legal services organization is found here: http://www.calbar.ca.gov/Access-to-Justice/Legal-Aid-Grants/2020-Grant-Recipients[image: External link icon]
There must be a partnership with a Superior Court.
The lead legal services agency can contract with other legal aid, bar association, or other organizations, to provide legal services to those persons who are ineligible for the lead legal services agency due to conflicts, immigration restrictions or other issues.  
The contract will be with the lead legal services agency and the lead agency is responsible for working with subcontractor.

There is new funding this year for the Shriver project.  
· AB 330 was signed in October, thus as of January 1, 2020 additional fees will be collected, rough guess estimate is we will receive $11 million more in Shriver funding.  Fees are not stable but in the last few years we have been averaging about $7.5 million.  There is no funding history for new money and, there may be delays in collections. 
· Thus, the committee may want to consider options such as starting new programs a little later, or allowing programs that are receiving one time EAF housing funding to receive less in the first year and increase funding in future years if that funding ends.  
· All potential applicants should apply in this cycle.    
· Existing programs are welcome to reapply.  


· Courts can use funds to expand self-help services, collaborative courts, settlement conferences, and other programs that will support those litigants who remain unrepresented in the case type, as well as to enhance collaborations with the legal services agency partners.  This is an opportunity for creativity 
· The statute requires a local advisory committee: bench, bar, lead legal agency and non-profit providers – to improve legal services, monthly at the beginning of the grant and then it can meet less frequently if appropriate.    
· The Shriver grant is designed to provide data on the need to provide legal services and the impact of legal representation.  It requires an evaluation, and the last evaluation helped get the additional funding. Programs should be prepared to spend a significant amount of time on data collection.  
· The funding cannot be used to supplant other funds. It can only be used to supplement.  However, if you had a pilot project and you have no further funding for it, then you can submit an application to continue the project. But be very clear that this would not be a supplantation. 
· Please be aware that when working with a state organization, some processes can be time consuming.  Therefore, we caution applicants if month to month cash flow is an issue. 

Questions and Answers: 

[bookmark: _Hlk31207743]Question: The cover page – page 8 of RFA, regarding contact info and signatures, the cover page is missing an area for the President to sign?

	Answer: Thank you for alerting us to this missing line.  The cover sheet has been updated for the President of the Board to sign.  We have also clarified that the Presiding Judge or Chief Executive Officer of the Court must sign on behalf of the court.  The Executive Director or their designee must sign on behalf of the partner organizations.  

Question: Do you want the completed application as separate documents or one PDF?  

Answer: Completed application should be both emailed and mailed.  One PDF or separate documents is fine. We are setting up an FTP site for you to post the application if there is any problem with email and will post information and directions on how to access that site.  
For the mailed copies, please staple or binder clip each copy.  

Question: My organization has limited funding to provide a broad array of legal services.  We hope to apply and receive Shriver funds to focus on housing and we currently do some housing now- is that supplanting?  

Answer:  No.  If you continue to do the same level of housing with the funding you have now and add additional housing services with the Shriver funding, that is fine.  

Question: Are you looking to fund the various projects such as DV or CHRO or is it largely a housing and custody grant (like previous years)?  

Answer:  That decision is up to the Implementation Committee and ultimately the Judicial Council.  It is likely that they will be interested in funding in additional areas. When AB 590 was enacted, it was projected that it would generate $11 million in revenue.  Unfortunately, we never received that level of funding, and in recent years, have only been receiving approximately $7.5 million. Decisions made in the first round of the pilot project set the tone, but with the additional funding from AB 330, it is likely that the committee will want to consider additional case types.   

Reminder, you do not have to submit applications for only one area, you can submit one application for various case types. But, if you apply to provide assistance with custody cases, we will need a separate application to ensure that we are within the statutory limit of 20% funding for custody matters.   

Question: May various lead legal services applications submit an application with one court?

Answer: Yes.  We currently have two separate projects in Los Angeles. 

Question: We have two courts that are interested in partnering with us.  Do we have to submit two applications?  

Answer:   After reflection, yes.  Please submit a separate application for each court that you will be partnering with.  While many parts of the application may be similar, and you are welcome to cut and paste those, it will be much easier to consider and make a determination if it is clear what each program will provide and have a separate budget.   

Question:  Our county is attempting to renew court sponsored mediation program, so not representing any one party but trying to help reduce court calendar.  Is Shriver a fit?  We are working with the Bar Association and the Court.

Answer:  The statute requires that the application be made by a lead legal services agency and that representation be a key part of the service. The Bar Association can be a sub-contractor to that lead legal services agency, and the court can ask for funding for mediation, but there would have to be some provision for representation. 

Question: Are there page limits for narrative? 

Answer:  No.  But please be mindful that committee members are volunteers.  

Question: Is there a maximum award amount?

Answer:  No 

Question: Are administrative costs allowed?

Answer: Yes. The budget allows for administrative costs.  They will be included in the hourly rate for attorneys. 

Question: We are currently funded for DV now, if we submit an application for other areas, would committee select one program?

Answer:  That would be a decision for the committee and would likely depend on applications from other projects and all the factors in the statute which are set forth in the request for proposals.  

[bookmark: _Hlk31212374]Question: Budget tab seven, regarding prior cases goes into 2020. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Answer:  A new budget form has been posted with the correction of the date range.  The correct date range is January 2019 to December 2019. 

Question: The 20% for child custody, is it favored or disfavored?

Answer:   Government Code 68651 (b) (2) (A) states that “In light of the significant percentage of parties who are unrepresented in family law matters, proposals to provide counsel in child custody cases should be considered among the highest priorities for funding.”  Government Code 68651 (b) (2) (B) then limits the amount of funding for child custody to 20% of the available funds.  There are currently there are three custody programs.

Question: We have many needs in our county.  If we want to apply to provide services in custody and other areas, would we need two separate applications?  

Answer:  Yes, that would require an application for custody and another for the other case types. 

Question: If we have a partner legal organization is there an attorney hourly rate? 

Answer:  You will establish an hourly rate for that subcontractor, and you have a contract with them. 

Question: The application discusses a Pro Bono Component and reporting is difficult, will the pro bono attorneys be involved in data collection/ Qualtrics as well or will it be adapted to them?  

Answer:  Pro bono is not required but strongly encouraged in the statute. Qualtrics is the data collection tool that we have been using for the project to obtain information for the legislatively required evaluation.  We will work with the research firm and the programs revisions to the tool in the fall to consider any ways to simplify data collection.  

Please email any additional questions to ShriverCommittee@jud.ca.gov by January 30, 2020.  
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